From: Ivanka Kushner

To: LEM; Linda McMahon

Ce: Julie Radford; Powell, Dina H. EOP/WHQ
Subject: Follow Up

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:51:27 PM
Hi Linda,

Is there someone from your team that my Chief of Staff, Julie, cced, could connect with to
explore opportunities to collaborate? Dina and I are very excited about your focus on women's
entrepreneurship and would love to assist you in any way that we can.

Hope to see you soon!

Ivanka

Get Qutlook for iOS



From: LEM

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Ivanka Kushner

Cc: Linda McMahon;Julie Radford;Powell, Dina H. EOP/WHO;Bradfield, Mary A.
Subject: Re: Follow Up

Absolutely. I am copying Mary Anne Bradfield, my COS, for follow up. Look forward to working with you on
all fronts.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2017, at 12:51 PM, Ivanka Kushner <ivanka« -om> wrote: Ex.6

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

Get Outlook for i0S

May contain PII or other sensitive information.



From: Ivanka Kushner

To: LEM

Cc: Linda McMahon; Julie Radford; Powell, Dina H. EQP/WHQ; Bradfield, Mary A
Subject: RE: Follow Up

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:23:38 PM

Thank you Linda. It was wonderful to see you today!
Looking forward to sitting down soon after Julie and Mary Anne touch base.

From: LEM [mailto_ Ex. 6

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Ivanka Kushner <ivanka @ Il com>

<julie.t.radford@who.eop.gov>; Powell, Dina H. EOP/WHO <Dina.H.Powell@who.ecp.gov>;
Bradfield, Mary A. <Mary.Bradfield@sba.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow Up

Absolutely. I am copying Mary Anne Bradfield, my COS, for follow up. Look forward to
working with you on all fronts.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2017, at 12:51 PM, Ivanka Kushner <mm|mi(_1)-m> wrote: Ex. 6

Hi Linda,

Is there someone from your team that my Chief of Staff, Julie, cced, could
connect with to explore opportunities to collaborate? Dina and I are very excited
about your focus on women's entrepreneurship and would love to assist you in
any way that we can.

Hope to see you soon!

Ivanka

Get Qutlook for iOS

May contain PII or other sensitive information.



From: Radford, Julie T. EOP/WHO

To: LEM; Ivanka Kushner

Cc: Linda McMahon; Powell, Dina H, EOP/WHO; Bradfield, Mary A,

Subject: RE: Follow Up

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:29:57 PM

Administrator, thank you for the introduction. Look forward to work ng with you and your team.
Mary Anne — | will send you a separate email.

Best,

Julie

From: e ([

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:51 PM Fx. 6
To: Ivanka Kushner <ivanka@ com>

Cc: Linda McMahon —; Radford, Julie T. EOP/WHO
<Julie.T.Radford@who.eop.gov>; Powell, Dina H EOP/WHO <D na.H.Powell@who.eop.gov>;
Bradfield, Mary A. <Mary.Bradfield@sba.gov>

Subject: Re: Follow Up

Absolutely. I am copying Mary Anne Bradfield, my COS, for follow up. Look forward to
working with you on all fronts.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2017, at 12:51 PM, Ivanka Kushner <u_aum_a-_gm> wrote:

Hi Linda,

Is there someone from your team that my Chief of Staff, Julie, cced. could
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

Get Qutlook for i0S

Ex. 6

May contain PII or other sensitive information.





